
From: Pope, Gregory
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Additional info for ConocoPhillips Vacuum ABO 14-02, 1RP-4533
Date: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 11:35:32 AM

Cristina,
 
After review of all the available field notes, field excavation maps and site photos, it appears that the
initial excavation and sidewall sampling depths were from 0.5 to 1.0 feet, where the dense rock was
encountered, as described in the Background section of the report.  The sidewall samples SSW-1 and
ESW-2, which reported chlorides below RRALS during the initial sampling, were collected from these
depths.  During the initial field reconnaissance I performed at the site showed a thin (0.5 – 1 foot)
layer of broken rock and limited soil on top of dense rock at the site in the initial excavation scrape
by ConocoPhillips operations.
 
Please let me know if this information answers your questions adequately to aid in the review of the
closure report.  Please reply with any further questions or comments.  Thank you.
 
Greg W. Pope, P.G.  |  Program Manager 
Direct Office:  432.687.8134 |  Cell: 432.661.3852 |  Fax : 432.682.3946
greg.pope@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech OGA  |  Complex World, Clear Solutions™
901 West Wall St., Suite 100  |   Midland, TX 79701  |   www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information.
Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system.
 
 

From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Pope, Gregory <Greg.Pope@tetratech.com>
Subject: Additional info for ConocoPhillips Vacuum ABO 14-02, 1RP-4533
 

⚠ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or
attachments. ⚠

 
Good morning Mr. Pope,
 
I am currently reviewing a closure report for a ConocoPhillips site, Vacuum ABO unit 14-02, NMOCD
reference # 1RP-4533, and I need a little bit more information before I can provide a determination
on the closure of this site.
 
Can you send me additional information on the excavation? In particular, I need the depths of the
excavation and the depths of the initial sidewall samples. I attached Figure 4 from the report, and as
you can see, the excavation depths are not provided. This information is also not provided in the
narrative of the report.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505
505.476.3084
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.
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